Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 1:47 PM

To: ‘Jim McCarty'; 'Tom McCoy'

Cc: mniebanck@gmail.com; 'Markus Niebanck'
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO2586
Jim,

Submitting the report with cover letter and perjury statement on June 18 is okay.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

----- Original Message-----

From: Jim McCarty [mailto:jim@baseline-env.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 10:17 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; 'Tom McCoy'
Cc: mniebanck@gmail.com; 'Markus Niebanck'
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for R02586

Jerry

I emailed Tom this morning to get the signed cover letter and perjury statement for the
report submittal and got an auto-reply that he is out of the office until Monday the 18th. I
hope it is OK that we wait until Monday the 18th when Tom returns to upload the report so we
can include the perjury

statement.

Jim McCarty

BASELINE Environmental Consulting
5900 Hollis Street, Suite D
Emeryville, CA 94608

t: (510) 420-8686

This information is intended solely for use by the individual or entity named as the
recipient hereof and may be an attorney work product that is privileged and confidential or
it may contain confidential company information. If you are not the intended recipient, be
aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this transmission
is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately
by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including
attachments.

----- Original Message-----

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 9:12 AM

To: Tom McCoy

Cc: mniebanck@gmail.com; Jim McCarty; Markus Niebanck

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for R02586



Extending the submittal date to June 15, 2012 is fine.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

From: Tom McCoy [tmccoy@bbiconstruction.com]

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 11:21 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: mniebanck@gmail.com; Jim McCarty; Markus Niebanck
Subject: Re: ACEH Correspondence for R02586

Hello Jerry.

I'm sending this note as an update to our work at Brush Street. Baseline has prepared a
draft report and we are in the process of reviewing it. I expect the final draft will be
ready next week. The compilation of all the background/potential source area information
took a little longer than we had hoped, thus a slight delay.

I believe the report presents what we had discussed on our call - a document that will allow
our identification of next steps in the various areas of the property, as well as providing a
foundation for evaluating the possibility of a property division.

I'd like to not rush the completion of the report. May we extend the submittal deadline by 9
workign days until June 15?

Thanks very much for all your help.

Sincerely,

Tom McCoy

On Mon, Apr 9, 2012 at 2:33 PM, Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
<jerry.wickham@acgov.org<mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org>> wrote:

I can participate in a call on Thursday at 9:30 am but not on Friday.
Regards,

Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

From: mniebanck@gmail.com<mailto:mniebanck@gmail.com>
[mniebanck@gmail.com<mailto:mniebanck@gmail.com>]

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 12:28 PM

To: Jim McCarty; 'Tom McCoy'; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; 'Markus Niebanck'
Subject: Re: ACEH Correspondence for R02586

I am available as well.
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: "Jim McCarty" <jim@baseline-env.com<mailto:jim@baseline-env.com>>
Date: Mon, 9 Apr 2012 08:10:26 -0700

To: 'Tom

McCoy ' <tmccoy@bbiconstruction.com<mailto:tmccoy@bbiconstruction.com>>;
'Wickham, Jerry, Env.



Health'<jerry.wickham@acgov.org<mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org>>; 'Markus
Niebanck'<markus@amicusenv.com<mailto:markus@amicusenv.com>>
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for R02586

I am available.

Jim McCarty

BASELINE Environmental Consulting

5900 Hollis Street, Suite D

Emeryville, CA 94608

t: (510) 420-8686<https://sync.acgov.org/OWA/tel:%28510%29%20420-8686>

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

From: Tom McCoy

[mailto:tmccoy@bbiconstruction.com<mailto:tmccoy@bbiconstruction.com>]

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 7:14 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; Jim McCarty; Markus Niebanck

Subject: Re: ACEH Correspondence for R02586

Jerry, Markus & Jim,

I have a few questions related to Jerry Wickham's letter about how to proceed with the next
phase of the work. Is everyone available for a conference call work at either Thursday at
9:30 AM or Friday at 2:30 PM?

Tom

On Tue, Apr 3, 2012 at 1:18 PM, dehloptoxic, Env. Health
<deh.loptoxic@acgov.org<mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org><mailto:deh.loptoxic@a
cgov.org<mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>>> wrote:

Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health's (ACEH) correspondence for your case,
R00002586.

Please add our e-mail address to your address book to prevent future e-mails from being
filtered as spam.

Sincerely,

ACEH

Tom McCoy

Principal

BBI Construction

1155 3rd Street, Suite 230
Oakland, CA 94607
510.286.8200 Xx



216<https://sync.acgov.org/OWA/tel:510.286.8200%20x%20216><https://sync.acgo
v.org/OWA/tel:510.286.8200%20x%20216>
www.bbiconstruction.com<http://www.bbiconstruction.com/><http://www.bbiconst
ruction.com/>

Building Solutions and Exceeding Expectations

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments has been generated and/or
transported through the use of E-mail Services by BBI-Con, Inc. dba BBI Construction and is
intended for use only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This message
and/or its attachments may contain information that is privileged or confidential and is not
intended for transmission to, or receipt by, anyone other than the named addressee (or a
person authorized to receive and deliver it to the named addressee). If you have received
this transmission in error, please delete it from your system without copying or forwarding
it, and notify BBI-Con, Inc. dba BBI Construction by return E-mail to
info@bbiconstruction.com<mailto:info@bbiconstruction.com><mailto:info@bbicon
struction.com<mailto:info@bbiconstruction.com>>. Any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication by anyone other than the named addressee is strictly prohibited.

Tom McCoy

Principal

BBI Construction

1155 3rd Street, Suite 230

Oakland, CA 94607

510.286.8200 x 216
www.bbiconstruction.com<http://www.bbiconstruction.com/>
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
info@bbiconstruction.com<mailto:info@bbiconstruction.com>. Any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication by anyone other than the named addressee is strictly
prohibited.



